
From:                              Lorraine Cordell <lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk>
Sent:                               08 October 2014 18:24
To:                                   'gl‐brentmcenq@hmcts.gsi.gov.uk'
Subject:                          RE: RE: urgent Simon CORDELL 011401596899
Attachments:                 S Cordell Cert._GE_ 2013‐2014.pdf
 
Dear sir or Madam
 
I am writing this email due to the reply dated the 01/10/2014 I got in the post on 06/10/2014 about the email I sent to you on the
12/09/2014 please see below email dated 12/09/2014.
 

Above is a picture of the reply where you say I have 21 days to file a statutory declaration due to me being unaware of the court
processing.
I did not know about this court case. I have been wrongfully convicted and have points on my licence, which should not be there.
 
In the email dated the 12/09/2014, I asked for my case to be listed in order that I could do the following
 

1. Application to set aside the conviction

2. Re-open the case
 



The reason for this is due to I have been wrongfully convicted as I did in fact have insurance. As shown in the attached file.
 
Please can you list my case in court so I can put the Application to set aside the conviction, Re-open the case that I have been
wrongfully convicted for.
 
This matter is urgent.  I cannot resolve this mater until the case is listed before either a District Judge or Magistrates so I would
appreciate your cooperation.   This is causing me stress.  Can you please resolve this legal matter by listing the case for an application
to set aside the conviction?  I can then forward my documents to the relevant prosecuting authority.
 
 
Regards
 
Simon Cordell
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

From: Lorraine Cordell [mailto:lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk] 
Sent: 12 September 2014 15:11
To: 'gl-brentmcenq@hmcts.gsi.gov.uk'
Subject: RE: urgent Simon CORDELL 011401596899
 
Dear Sir or Madam
 
I have tried to call the court on a number of occasions regarding my conviction and sentence for no insurance but the phone just rings
when I press the number given to ask about this case the telephone number I am calling is 0208 955 0555. I have now found out the
information to the case but pressing number 7 the lady I spoke to did in fact try and put me to a manager but that also just ring then cut
me off. So I called back again and asked her if she could give me the information which she did.
 
 I am making this request to have my case listed in order that I can do the following;:-
 

1. Application to set aside the conviction

2. Re-open the case
 
My name: Mr Simon Paul Cordell
DOB: 26/01/1981.
Address: 109 Burncroft Av
                Enfield
                Middlesex
                EN3 7JQ
 
Case No: 011401596899
 
 
Application to set aside the conviction:-
 
On 01/01/2014 I was stopped by the police as they did not believe that I held a valid policy of insurance.  Due to this being a holiday my
insurance company was closed so the police could not check if I was in fact was insured, I was insured and asked the police to check
there records due to the amount of problems I had had with my insurance not showing on the MID database and being stopped do many
times they did this and could in fact see many times but still impounded my van reg CX52 JRZ.
 
After the holidays I went to the compound and had to again pay for my Van to be taken out of the compound.
 
I never received any summons in relation to this matter and I only became aware that the case had been dealt with in my absence when
I received a letter from the DVLA advising me that I had to send in my driving licence.  I disputed with the DVLA the points but I was



given an ultimatum that if I did not send in my licence it would be revoked. 
 
The offence of no insurance was allegedly committed on 01/01/2014.  I had a valid policy of insurance from 23/02/2013 and this policy
was valid until 22/02/2014  The company insuring me was KGM, and my broker was Broadsure direct  I am the named policy holder, Mr.
Simon Cordell and my policy number is MT3574694.
 
I have points on my licence which I should not have.  Can you please as a mater of urgency email me back on this matter so that I can
have a date so that the conviction can be set aside and my case heard in order that I can show the court my insurance and the PLO
can make the necessary enquiries.  
 
I would be grateful if you can inform DVLA that this matter and the points that have been added to my licence is being disputed so this
can be put on hold as I do not see why I should suffer when I have done nothing wrong and I was insured to drive. This is in fact have a
big effect on my life when I have done nothing wrong and would like this addressed as a mater of urgency.
 
This matter is urgent.  I cannot resolve this mater until the case is listed before either a District Judge or Magistrates so I would
appreciate your cooperation.   This is causing me stress.  Can you now please resolve this legal mater by listing the case for an
application to set aside the conviction?  I can then forward my documents to the relevant prosecuting authority.
 
Please see attached my insurance documents for this offence in fact showing I was in fact insured.
 
I await hearing form you in relation to this matter and I thank you in advance for your anticipated co-operation in this matter.
 
Yours faithfully
 
Simon Cordell
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